NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (4TH SESSION)

Date	Tuesday, the 6 th November, 2018	
Commenced at	11:40 A.M.	
Adjourned at	1:50 P.M.	
Total working hours	2 Hour 10 Minutes	
Presided by	Mr. Asad Qaisar, Speaker,	
-	Mr. Muhammad Qasim Khan Suri, Deputy Speaker	
Attendance	240	

1.

TILAWAT AND NAAT

- 1) Tilawat by Qari Akhlaq Madni
- 2) Naat by Syed Zeeshan Bukhari

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

FATEHA

The House offered Fateha for the departed soul of Sardar Khalid Ibrahim son of Sardar Muhammad Ibrahim Khan, former President of Azad Jammu and Kashmir.

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of member(s)	Subject
Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah (11:53am to 11:58)	Change in the name of Benazir International Airport.
Moulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali (11:59am to 12:06 pm)	Delay in the constitution of the Standing Committees. Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs replied that work on constitution of Standing Committees was almost complete.
Mr. Shahid Khaqaan Abbasi (12:06 p.m. to 12:08 p.m.)	Agenda of Private Members' Day should be taken up.
Shazia Mari (12:08 pm to 12: 10 p.m	Requested to move a Resolution regarding naming Islamabad International Airport after Shaheed Mohtarma Benazir Bhutto.

	Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs proposed to constitute a committee on the matter.
Ms. Tahira Auranzeb (12:10 pm to 12:13pm)	36 passengers were left at Jeddah Airport due to three hours early flight of PIA 760 to Pakistan.
Nawab Muhammad Yousuf Talpur (12:12 pm to 12:15)	Change in the name of Benazir International Airport.
Mr. Nisar Ahmed Cheema	Restoration of 9 th November (Iqbal Day) as a public holiday. The following members spoke on the matter:- (1) Mr. Ahsan Iqbal (2) Mr. Shehryar Afridi Minister of State for Interior (3) Dr. Shireen Mehrunnisa Mazari, Minister for Human Rights (4) Maulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali (5) Mr. Shafqat Mehmood, Minster for Federal Education and Professional Training (6) Sheikh Rohale Asghar (7) Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs
Mr. Ahsan Iqbal	Hacking of Pakistani Banks' data. Mr. Shafqat Mehmood, Minister of Federal Education and Professional Training ensured to take up the matter with the Minister concerned.
Syed Naveed Qamar	Condemned the scuffle between two members in the House on 5 th November, 2018.
Malik Muhammad Amir Dogar	Ensured to avoid such unpleasant incidents in future.
Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi	Condemned the attitude of Treasury members during speech of Rana Sana Ullah Khan, yesterday.
Syed Rafiullah	Apologized on the scuffle in the House on 5 th November, 2018.
Mr. Abdul Majeed Khan	Regretted the scuffle in the House on 5 th November, 2018.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

2.	MIR KHAN MUHAMMAD JAMALI MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI MR. AURANGZEB KHAN KHICHI SARDAR RIAZ MEHMOOD KHAN MAZARI to invite attention of the Minister for Water Resources to a matter of urgent public importance regarding non-provision of full share of water to Balochistan from Kheer Thar Canal resulting in shortage of water for <i>Rabi</i> crops,	Attention invited by Mir Khan Muhammad Jamali, MNA and Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs requested to defer the Calling Attention Notice due to non presence of Minister for Water Resources. The following members spoke on the matter:-
	resulting in shortage of water for <i>Rabi</i> crops, causing grave concern amongst the public.	(1) Ch. Muhammad Barjees Thair

(2) Mr. Abdul Wasey
Mr. Speaker directed the Minister of
State for Parliamentary Affairs to
submit a report on the matter to the
House tomorrow the 7 th November,
2018.

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

3-4	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Evacuee Trust Properties (Management and Disposal) Act, 1975 [The Evacuee Trust Properties (Management and Disposal) (Amendment) Bill, 2018]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
5-6	MR. RIAZ FATYANA to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the establishment of Pakistan Psychological Council [The Pakistan Psychological Council Bill, 2018]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Deferred
7-8	MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK to move for leave to introduce a Bill to establish a Commission for improving the Examination system of elementary education [The Islamabad Examination Commission Bill, 2018]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Withdrawn by the Member-in-Charge
9-10	MR. NAVEED AAMIR JEEVA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2018] (Articles 51 and 106). Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by MR. NAVEED AAMIR JEEVA, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
11-12	MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Emigration Ordinance, 1979 [The Emigration (Amendment) Bill, 2018].	Deferred

	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
13-14	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2018] (Article 27). Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by MS. ALIYA KAMRAN, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
15-16	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the National Commission on the Status of Women Act, 2012 [The National Commission on the Status of Women (Amendment) Bill, 2018]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by MS. ALIYA KAMRAN, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
17-18	MS. SAJIDA BEGUM to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 [The Microfinance Institutions (Amendment) Bill, 2018]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over
19-20	DR. RAMESH KUMAR VANKWANI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2018] (Articles 25B, 51, 63B, 92 and 106). Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over
21-22	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA SYED AMIN-UL-HAQUE MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK MR. ALI KHAN JADOON RANA MUHAMMAD QASIM NOON MS. TAHIRA AURANGZEB MR. SALEH MUHAMMAD DR. NAFISA SHAH ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI	Left over

	MALIK MUHAMMAD AMIR DOGER MS. UZMA RIAZ MR. USAMA QUADRI MR. AFTAB JAHANGIR PRINCE MUHAMMAD NAWAZ ALLAI MS. SHAISTA PERVAIZ MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2018] (Articles 51 and 59). Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
23-24	MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for teaching of Arabic as compulsory subject and for promotion and development of Arabic [The Compulsory Education of Quranic Arabic Bill, 2018]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over
25-26	MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK to move for leave to introduce a Bill to make provisions to improve activities relating to women's entrepreneurship and economic empowerment especially for widows, transwomen, single and disabled women and for matters connected therewith and incidental thereto [The Home Based Business Opportunities for Widows, Transwomen, Single and Disabled Women Bill, 2018]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over
27-28	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Legal Practitioners and Bar Councils Act, 1973 [The Legal Practitioners and Bar Councils (Amendment) Bill, 2018]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left over

29-30	DR. SHAZIA SOBIA ASLAM SOOMRO to move	Left over
	for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for the	
	rehabilitation and welfare of the un-attended	
	orphan children [The Un-attended Orphans	
	(Rehabilitation and Welfare) Bill, 2018].	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	

RESOLUTION

جناب علی محمد خان وزیر مملکت برا ئے پارلیمانی امور نے قرارداد پیش کی جو متفقہ طور پر منظور کی گئ:۔

"یہ ایوان مولانا سمیع الحق کی اندوہناک اور سفاکانہ قتل کی پر زور مذمت کرتا ہے کیونکہ وہ ایک منجھے ہوئے پارلیمنٹیرین بزرگ سیاستدان کے علاوہ ایک جید عالم دین تھے۔ علماء کرام کی مسلسل شہادتوں سے ملک و قوم کو ناقابل تلافی نقصان پہنچایا گیا۔ کیونکہ ایسی عظیم ہستیاں صدیوں میں پیدا ہوتی ہیں۔ ان علماء کے قاتلوں کی نشاندہی نہ ہونا بھی افسوسناک ہے۔ مولانا سمیع الحق صاحب کی شہادت سے پورا ملک سوگوار ہے۔ یہ ایوان ملک و قوم کی دینی اور سیاسی خدمات پر مولانا سمیع الحق شہید کو خراج عقیدت پیش کرتا ہے اور حکومت سے مطالبہ کرتا ہے کہ قاتلوں، ملوث افراد اور سازش کو بے نقاب کرے اور ایسے مزید سانحات سے بچنے کے لیے تمام قائدین کو فول پروف سیکورٹی دی جائے۔"

RESOLUTIONS

31	MS. UZMA RIAZ to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take immediate steps to replace the poor transmission system of electricity in District Abbottabad."	Left over
32	MR. ALI ZAHID to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take immediate steps to release funds for construction of Pasrur-Sialkot Road, approved by the previous Government."	Left over
33	MR. NAVEED AAMIR JEEVA to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps for complete implementation on the quota reserved for non-muslims in government institutions."	Left over

34	MR. SHER AKBAR KHAN to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to make arrangement for supply of Sui gas to District Buner."	Left over
35	MR. MUHAMMAD SANA ULLAH KHAN MASTI KHEL to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to constitute a Parliamentary Commission to examine the causes of irreparable loss in mega projects during the last 10 years resulting into current financial crunch."	Left over

MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259

36	MR. SHER AKBAR KHAN to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the situation arising out of overbilling of electricity in the country."	Left over
37	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the energy crisis in the country."	Left over
38	SHAZIA MARRI to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the ways to reduce the usage of paper in Government buildings given its disastrous implications on the environment."	Left over
39	DR. NAFISA SHAH DR. SHAZIA SOBIA ASLAM SOOMRO MS. SHAMIM ARA PANHWAR MR. MAHESH KUMAR MALANI to move the following motion:-	Left over

	"This House may discuss the steps	
	being taken by the Government for	
	water conservation in the country."	
40	MS. UZMA RIAZ to move the	Left over
	following motion:-	
	"This House may discuss the steps	
	being taken by the Government to	
	abolish Earthquake Reconstruction	
	and Rehabilitation Authority."	
	·	

DISCUSSION ON A MATTER OF URGENT PUBLIC IMPORTANCE UNDER RULE 87

41	MS. MAIZA HAMEED to discuss	Left over
	a matter of urgent public importance	
	regarding non-appointment of	
	Secretary Law and Justice due to	
	which Pakistan Code could not be	
	updated.	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

42.	42. Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.	
Left over		

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

43.	MR. RAZA RABANI KHAR	Left over
	DR. NAFISA SHAH	
	SYED HUSSAIN TARIQ to	
	invite attention of the Minister for	
	Climate Change to a matter of urgent	
	public importance regarding mutated	
	growth of children in the villages of	
	district Muzaffargarh due to	
	unmanaged chemical waste of Sugar	
	Mills and air pollution, causing grave	
	concern amongst the public.	

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Wednesday, the 7^{th} November, 2018 at 11:00 a.m.

Islamabad, the 6th November, 2018

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary